From: Lisa Liotta

To: Terry Nicholas

Cc: Ginah Joseph; Allen Perry; Tony Tiru

Subject: RE: [EXT]Re: Intent to Extend Contract for an Additional 120 Days
Date: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:49:21 AM

Dear Terry,

Thank you. Very much appreciated. Have a good day.
Sincerely,

Lisa Liotta

Redevelopment & Operations
City of Hollywood CRA

1948 Harrison Street
Hollywood, Florida 33020

www.hollywoodfl.org
954-924-2980 office

305-332-2842 mobile

From: Terry Nicholas <terry@shamrockpoolservices.com>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Lisa Liotta <LLIOTTA@hollywoodfl.org>

Subject: [EXT]Re: Intent to Extend Contract for an Additional 120 Days

Approved.
Terry Nicholas

Shamrock Pool Services, Inc.

1401 South State Road 7, Suite B-6
North Lauderdale, FL 33068

Tel 954-972-9648 | Fax 954-972-9436

www.shamrockpoolservices.com

On Mon, Aug 5, 2024 at 11:22 AM Lisa Liotta <LLIOTTA@hollywoodfl.org> wrote:

Dear Terry,

Greetings. | am writing to you today to inform you that, with your approval, the CRA
intends to extend its current agreement, Blanket Purchase Agreement BO03158, under
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mailto:LLIOTTA@hollywoodfl.org

the same terms, with Shamrock Pool Services, Inc., for an additional 120 days. The
additional 120-day extension would commence on September 28, 2024, and conclude
on January 22, 2025. Kindly approve by responding to this email. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Lisa Liotta

Redevelopment & Operations
City of Hollywood CRA

1948 Harrison Street
Hollywood, Florida 33020
www.hollywoodfl.org
954-924-2980 office
305-332-2842 mobile

Lisa Liotta

Redevelopment and Operations Manager
Hollywood Community Redevelopment Agency
1948 Harrison Street

Hollywood. FL 33020
Office: 954-924-2980

E-mail: LLIOTTA@hollywoodfl.org

'i

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may
be subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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